



Our ref: CCT/23

Your ref:

Paul Binks,
Asset Manager (Highways – Principal Engineer)
Highways Network Management
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council

Fiona Smith
37 Tanner Row
York
YO1 6WP

Direct Line: 01904 621924
12 June 2026

Sent by email

Dear Mr Binks,

CCT/23, Withnell Station Bridge, A675 Abbey Village

The Historical Railways Estate (HRE) at National Highways would like to confirm our support for Lancashire County Council's application to The Structures Fund for a new deck at Withnell Station Bridge.

We have agreed in principle to transfer the asset to the council with a financial contribution towards future maintenance.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Fiona Smith".

Fiona Smith
Senior Civil Engineer
Historical Railways Estate